

# Boris Alexander

SOFTWARE TESTER

## SUMMARY

An IT professional with 15 years of successful experience in **Software Development, Testing, and Support**. Expertise in Algorithmist and analyst. A coding enthusiastic, multi-talented, committed and seasoned. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and success of the projects.

## EXPERIENCE

**Senior Software Engineer** Jan 2010 - Present  
**Adobe Systems, Inc.**

- Developing install and patching frameworks for cloud infrastructure services. Bug fixing and enhancements implementation
- Testing and certifying the install and patching frameworks
- Automating all the install and upgrade paths
- Simulating Production for functional testing and automating
- 24/7 support for Adobe systems and Private Cloud Customers
- Release Management for Adobe systems Cloud and Private Cloud infrastructure services

**Senior Member Technical Staff** Feb 2006 - Jan 2010  
**Salesforce.com, Inc.**

- High availability testing of Salesforce collaboration suite services using cluster of middle-tier and database servers
- Creating testcase document, testcases and automating the testcases. Test execution, bug filing and bug verification

**Software Engineer** Sep 2004 - Feb 2006  
**Hewlett-Packard Co.**

- Development in Porting for "Internet Express" services for Hewlett-Packard
- Creating testcase documents, testcases, automating the testcases
- Test execution, bug filing and bug verification
- Network Administration and system Administration

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

### Star Performer Award

- Single-handedly supported Oracle Public Cloud Production and Private Cloud Customers with great quality
- Implemented Zero Downtime Upgrades which completely eliminated downtime during service upgrades
- Implemented an incremental upgrade model which reduced upgrade time by 50%
- Implemented patch rollback model to rollback the patching done

## CONTACT

✉ info@resumekraft.com

☎ +1-202-555-0135

📍 London, UK

🌐 linkedin.com/in/boris

## SKILLS

Python, Perl, Shell Scripting, SED, AWK

Java, C, SQL

Linux, Unix, Sun Solaris, Windows

Oracle 12c Database Enterprise Edition

WebLogic 12c

TestNG, JMeter

IpTables (Firewall)

Networking

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Designing, Coding

Manual and Automation Testing

Problem Solving, Debugging

Work Ethic, Leadership

## EDUCATION

**Masters in Computer Science**

Jun 1999 - Jun 2003

Columbia University

**Bachelor of Engineering in**

**Computer Science**

Jun 1997 - Apr 1999

California State University Los

Angeles Campus